This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com

°
“eg - . h . .

e . . . .

. .

3 i - B SO L oo/PH:.l.;.’e.l..{

e

! 3 - R 8.-_‘MAY 964

E MEMORANDUM FOR: Mr, J. Lee Rankin

- General Counsel .
President's Commission on the -
Assassination of Prenident Kennedy

: . SUBJECT "7 Marina OSWALD's Notebaok
L

Attached herewith is information from this Agency's files onthe i - ..
entries in Marina OSWALD's notebook, & copy of which was received '~ . -
from the Federal Burecau of Investigation under thelr communication ...
datod 13 April 1964, Copies of this attachment have been for\nrdcd :,.-1-" -

. to the Fedoral Bureau of Invoat.igation. e Lo L
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